GAROFALO O’NEILL RUGGIERIO, LLC

Counsellors at Law

60 Baldwin Road, Suite 202
Parsippany, New Jersey 07054
Robert C. Garofalo, of Counsel Telephone: 973-335-3131
Joseph A. O'Neill Telefax: ~ 973-335-7588
William S. Ruggierio®
File No. 14499

*Diplomate, NJ Local October 3, 2022
Government Law

Via Email:
spizzulo@andovertwp.org

Stephanie Pizzulo, LU Administrator
Land Use Board

Township of Andover

Municipal Building

134 Newton-Sparta Road

Newton, NJ 07860-2746

RE: Ringo Properties, LLC
662 Route 206 S
Block 158, Lot 6

Dear Ms. Pizzulo:

In connection with my conversation, today, with the Township Engineer, Cory
Stoner, the Applicant hereby amends the above-referenced bifurcated use variance
application and withdraws the request for a bulk variance for steep slope disturbance.

We would request the earliest completeness review and hearing date.

Thank you for your cooperation in processing this Application.

Very truly yours

RCG/ds Robert C Garofalo
Cc:  Client (via email)

Cory Stoner, P.E. (via email)

Marc Walker, P.E. (via Email)

*Diplomate designations in New Jersey Local Government Law are jointly conferred by the New Jersey Institute of Municipal Attorneys. The
New Jersey Institute for Continuing Lepal Education and Ruigers University, The designation is not yet approved by the Supreme Court of New
Jersey as a specialty designation.



